General FacultyMeeting Minutes

HubbardHall 208

Monday April 29,2019

3:34-5:15

Summary of Action

- Approved changes o Motion to modify the Faculty Senate Constitution, Rules and Bylaws submitted by Faculty Senate Rules committee.
- Approved motion to modify faculty policy on: Chronid_ow Performance/Dismissabr Causeassubmittedby SenateFaculty Affairs committee
- Approved motion to establishfirst year seminarfor all first time in college entering students.

Meetingcalled to Order at 3:34 by Gery Markova, Senate/ice President

SenatoEnglishwasappointedsecretargandSenatoPricewasappointed Parliamentarian.

- 1. Moment of Silence for Decease Faculty
- 2. Approval of MinutesMay 2018
- 3. UniversityUpdatesfromInterimPresidenAndyTompkins:
 - a. Legislatureupdate:legislaturehasappropriated 6.5 million of which about 1 million goes to WSU. Governor ecommended alary increases.
 - b. Boardof regents working on ætrategiplanwhich will be a revision ofheir 2020 pan. Threekeyareas:1)Kansas families: helpinghemachievehighered.
 2)Kansas 2 5:00 Tc 0 Tw 4.17 0 T)0.88 8

General Faculty Meeting Minutes-4.29.19

- 5. AcademicAffairs, ProvostMuma -Updateon academicaffairs. Describedmission. Continueto work on SEM to grow enrollment. Thirdyear of largestfirst time in college enrollment numbers. Increasealong 1-35 enrollment of 200%Now focusing on Austin, SanAntonio, ColoradoSt. Louis. Record number of online programs. Linking undergraduatedanissionswith careerservices increase applied learning opportunities. WSU-tech developing new pathways and degrees. Continoteffer new degreeseeking options,certificatesand badgesNew Ph.D.in biomedical engineeringentto regents or approval. Continue to workwith industryto solveproblems and stimulateresearch. Working with faculty senated address workloadsues. Two deansearchesin progress: business and graduate schooSeveralfaculty searchesinderway including batin-x cluster. 53T&P candidatesandall were successfulover 1000 papers, 712 pubstc. Progress made daculty salarystudyandidentified areasto add \$450k to raise individualsto beat marketlevel. Describednew buildings on campus.
- 6. Update and Recommended Proposals from Faculty Senate Preside Betty

Smith-Campbell

a. Senate Report -briesummary on the work of the senate -Thankeet xecutive committee and senate committee chairs and members.

b. Faculty Senate Recommends Motiton modify the Faculty Senate Constitution, <u>Rules and Bylawsubmittedby Faculty Senate Rulesommittee</u>(Current Constitution; Bylaws, Rules) -motion, secondedcarried summary:

- Constitution: Change of of applied cience
- Changebylaws of the general faculty meeting. Definition of a quorum (alleast50 people)
- Bylaws of the general aculty meeting: makesvice president the presiding office in absence office president, the executive committee will designate a presiding officer.
- Senate rules: duties electedofficers.
- Senate rulesex | (s)6.5 EMC /LBody <</MCID 41 >>BD9 0 Tc 0 Tw 17.8863 0 0 11.52 96.72 28

General Faculty Meeting Minutes-4.29.19

Amendment

Under B-Second Annualow Performance Rating the Last Fouryear Period: 3[insert] e. "The dean shall announce at the dof the academizear the number of cases he/she has adjudicated and the number of decisinance to override the college faculty review committee's recommendation, providing cific information regarding rotected classes/demographics.

Under C-Dsmissal for